
ACL Web Master <webmaster@atlantacricketleague.org>

Fw: Sawnee Mountain Park - 5/14 & 5/21
1 message

Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net> Tue, May 9, 2017 at 9:50 AM
Reply-To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>
To: ACL Scheduling <scheduling@atlantacricketleague.org>, ACL Web & Media <web_media@atlantacricketleague.org>

Please post as appropriate.

For the 8.30 - 11.30 AM slot only.

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "Helms, Telly D." <TDHelms@forsythco.com>
To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net> 
Cc: "Maddox, Wayne J." <WJMaddox@forsythco.com>; "Brooks, Barry O." <BOBrooks@forsythco.com>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 11:00 AM
Subject: Re: Midway Park on 5/7

Yes sir

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2017, at 10:59 AM, Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net> wrote:

Telly / Wayne - You guys are making me look good !! Thanks a lot.

Will include Sawnee Mountain on our schedule for 5/14 and 5/21.

I am using your email as a confirmation. OK with you ?

Karun

From: "Maddox, Wayne J." <WJMaddox@forsythco.com>
To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>; "Helms, Telly D." 
<TDHelms@forsythco.com>
Cc: "Brooks, Barry O." <BOBrooks@forsythco.com>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 10:54 AM
Subject: RE: Midway Park on 5/7

IF Telly says the fields are available, I’m fine with it............

Wayne Maddox | Athletic Manager
Forsyth County Parks and Recreation Department
P.O. Box 2417 | Cumming, Georgia 30028
(770) 781-2215 | (770) 781-3626 fax
forsythco.com | Your Community. Your Future.
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This email message is delivered from a Forsyth County government email account and therefore may be subject to disclosure under the State Open Records 

Act O.C.G.A 50-18-70, et. seq. Any response to this email may also be subject in whole or part to production under the State Open Records Act. That fact 

notwithstanding, and because this email may otherwise contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient you should not read, 

disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email 

and attachments from your system.

From: Karun Krishnaswami [mailto:karun@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Helms, Telly D. <TDHelms@forsythco.com>; Maddox, Wayne J. <WJMaddox@forsythco.com>
Cc: Brooks, Barry O. <BOBrooks@forsythco.com>
Subject: Re: Midway Park on 5/7

Wayne - Let me know...

Telly - Big fields meaning #1 and #3, correct ?

From: "Helms, Telly D." <TDHelms@forsythco.com>
To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>; "Maddox, Wayne J." <WJMaddox@forsythco.com>
Cc: "Brooks, Barry O." <BOBrooks@forsythco.com>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 9:45 AM
Subject: RE: Midway Park on 5/7

Karun, with Wayne’s permission. Sawnee big fields are available the next two Sundays mornings, 
May 14th and May 21st. Again, please get Wayne’s permission and just let me know. THanks
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